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Laura Hundiey o _ ' S

s

From: Karly Duncan e gl
Sent:  Friday, November 12, 2004 3:11 PM , o U=
To: Laura Hundley; | armstrong

Subject: RE: Balance of Lloyd's payment

1 called the bank, and they said they see it now, it's going to hit tonight — for $126,273.97.

——Original Message—-

- -From: Laura Hundley

Sent: Friday, November 12, 2004 3:08 PM
To: | armstrong; Karly Duncan
Subject: FW: Balance of Lioyd's payment

Lance-

Here's the latest. Karly, will you please keep a watch out on Lance's account and confirm to both of us when the money hits.
Thanks,
Laura

—--Original Message———-

From: Kelly Price [mailto;kelly(@bbatlanta.com
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2004 11:47 AM
To: Laura Hundley

Subject: RE: Balance of Lloyd's payment

Laura here is response from Todd.

It went weds but may have migsed deadline and -yesterday was a bank holiday up here
Would hit today

~—-Original Message—--

From: Kelly Price [mailto:kelly@bbatlanta.com]
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2004 9:25 AM

To: Todd Pluchinske
Subject: RE: Final Payment

Todd, can you confinn that the monies has been wired to Lance’s account it was not there yesterday.

——Original Message-——

From: Laura Hundley [mailto:lhundley@planetcse.c
Sent: Friday, November 12, 2004 9:43 AM

‘To: Kelly Price

Subject: RE: Balance of Lloyd's payment

Kelly-‘

We have not yet goiten this money into Lance's account. Could you please confirm that it will be hitting his account today?

Thanks,

Laura
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-~-0ﬁginal Message---— _ . _ X

From: Kelly Price [mailto:kelly@bbatlanta.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2004 4:56 PM _
To: Laura Hundley ) R
Cc: Terry Michelitch : o C_=
Subject: Balance of Lloyd's payment :

Laura, the money shid be in Lance's account tomorrow or Fnday at'the latest. Once again Todd frontmg it because Lloyd's js not
being timely. Thank you for your patience. How are ﬂ\mgs going with SCA? | )
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